
15.0215.03000 

Amendment to: SB 2058 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0112612015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $43,345,697 $(43,345,697) 

Appropriations $43,345,697 $(43,345,697) 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Senate Bill 2058, as amended, add language to existing Century Code restricting what the Resources Trust Fund 
can be used for. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill prevents the Water Commission from using the Resources Trust Fund for planning or studying the feasibility 
of water projects, for the internal administration of the commission, for atmospheric resource activities or for water 
appropriation activities. The amendment also eliminates the language "unless otherwise provided by law "which 
would require the non-construction activities associated with the Devils Lake outlet, the Southwest Pipeline project 
and the Northwest Area Water Supply project to become general fund expenditures. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The proposed budget for the Water Commission includes $21,227,702 of payroll and additives that could no longer 
be funded from the Resources Trust Fund. It also includes $18,717,995 of operations expenses and $3,400,000 for 
feasibility studies that could not come from the resources trust fund. The agency would need $43,345,697 from the 
general fund to replace the Resources Trust Fund dollars. 

The Office of Attorney General requested that we note that if the Water Commission became a general funded 
agency we would no longer be required to pay for the legal services we receive from them. Although that would 



reduce the Water Commission's legal fees by an estimated $498,681 the Office of Attorney General would not have 
that income available to support their budget and would ask that it be replaced with general fund dollars in their 
budget. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

This bill would require the replacement of $43,345,697 of special fund appropriations with general fund dollars. 

Name: David Laschkewitsch 

Agency: NO State Water Commission 

Telephone: (701) 328-2750 

Date Prepared: 01/27/2015 



15.0215.02000 

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2058 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/19/2014 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
1 1 d ·r r ·  t d  d ti eve s an appropna wns an 1c1pa e un er curren 

2013-2015 Biennium 

aw. 
2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $26, 758,043 $(26,758,043) 

Appropriations $26, 758,043 $(26,758,043) 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adds language to existing Century Code restricting what the resources trust fund can be used for. It would 
prevent the Water Commission from using Resources Trust Fund dollars for salaries and operating expenses of the 
agency. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1. a. of Senate Bill 2058 adds language preventing use of the Resources Trust Fund for wages, salaries, 
and operating expenses of the State Water Commission. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The proposed budget for the Water Commission includes $19,673,802 for payroll and additives funded by the 
Resources Trust Fund. It also includes $7,084,241 for operations funded by the Resources Trust Fund. The agency 
would need $26,758,043 from the General Fund to replace these dollars. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

The proposed budget for the Water Commission includes $19,673,802 for payroll and additives funded by the 
Resources Trust Fund. It also includes $7,084,241 for operations funded by the Resources Trust Fund. The agency 
would need $26,758,043 from the General Fund to replace these dollars. 

Name: David Laschkewitsch 

Agency: ND State Water Commission 

Telephone: (701) 328-1956 

Date Prepared: 12/30/2014 
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D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

M inutes: 

Chairman Schaible called the committee back to order. 

Representative Anderson: Representative Dick Anderson, 2058 came out of Water Topics 
Meeting, it switches the funding for state water commission. There is a need for more water 
projects both rural and in cities. 

Chairman Schaible: This is just money would be used for projects and water usage rather 
than wages and office stuff? 

Representative Anderson: Yes, there are a lot of smaller projects in rural areas that are 
available and while it is costly it is something that needs to be done. 

Senator Laffen: We have a trust fund for projects but we want to take it out of there. Does it 
take the money in the resources trust fund? 

Representative Anderson: They have been taking money out of the trust fund. Historically it 
has gone back and forth and now the money will be used for water projects. 

Tim Dawson: The bill prohibits the trust fund to be used for salaries, and expenses. This 
will make it general fund expenditure. 

Chairman Schaible: What is the reason they keep going back and forth? 

Tim Dawson: I do not have an answer for that. 

Senator Hogue: I have the impression that during the interim is there a constitutional 
restriction? The hiring of employees is not seen as a water project. Is that what is driving 
this bill? 
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Tim Dawson: I f  a person wanted to make this stick better they would make it a 
constitutional amendment. The argument is that they water projects take people and hence 
they are spending money on the water project. We use that mindset in other areas of the 
code, it is a strong argument. I am not sure if that is what people meant when they first 
wrote it. 

Senator Triplet: There has never been a water project put on the ground without staff. If we 
say the money can't be used for staff they choose to allocate fewer dollars. Or is there an 
expectation that if we do this then them money would just come back around? 

Tim Dawson: General fund means that there would be more money for more projects? It 
doesn't stick real hard but would have to say "notwithstanding" this won't be affective until 
the summer. 
Senator Triplett: Was the conversation on water topic overview not using salaries and staff 
for engineers or staff? 

Tim Dawson: The money then could be used by third parties or contractors. 

Senator Hogue: As I recall what happened was the state water commission went to the 
budget section and wanted to hire a new full time employee because they were behind in 
approving water permits. So the budget section authorized that and took it out of the trust 
fund and it is not for funding employees. 

Eric Volk: North Dakota Rural Water. We represent the rural water systems and we are in 
support of the trust fund and general funds. We will support the trust fund being used for 
projects. 

Senator Triplett: I think that your issue is that you have not convinced the water topics 
commission that your project should raise to the top. The process tends to be dominated by 
the communities that have their political people and engineers at the meetings and some of 
the smaller players just don't have the clout to get the projects funded the way you would 
like. 
Eric Volk: Your question is very on the spot. The money gets sent to the water commission 
and we are trying to get a bigger pot and the policy issues will be dealt with at a different 
time. 
Senator Triplett requested that the amount of money that has flowed into the Water 
Resource Trust fund over its history. 
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Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

2058 
1/9/2014 

21784 

0 Subcommittee 

0 Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

M inutes: 

Chairman Schaible called the committee to order, roll was taken and all members were 
present. 
Senator Hogue: I wonder what your thoughts were on repeating what is already in the 
constitution regarding water resources trust fund for water related construction. Does this 
change that in any way? 
Tim Dawson: The Resources Trust fund can be used to construct water related projects. 
That term is broad enough to encompass funding in the state water commissions budget in 
the past, the state water commission was funding from trust fund money. It has also been 
funded from general fund money. 
Senator Hogue: The dispute was the budget section decided to create a new hire within 
the water commission. We are falling behind for issuing water permits. We need an 
appropriation to create a position make water permits. What you are saying is that the way 
the constitution is written is broad enough to cover this. 
Senator Triplett: Nobody gets a water permit unless they plan on having a water project. It 
is still part of the train of activities that has to occur in order to get water from here to there. 
Senator Hogue: This is far more than a technical amendment this is a policy statute. 
Chairman Schaible: What I have heard is that the rub is that there were projects that didn't 
get funded the way they needed to be funded. There was money being taken away from 
projects and that is where this idea came from. 
Senator Triplet: I think that what Mr. Dawson answered the question adequately that we 
would be within the constitution to fund the entire water commission out of the resources 
trust fund if the legislature chooses we also have the authority to back away if we choose 
to. The permitting gets a little bit away from the project and the notion of a engineer who is 
actually planning a project. Maybe there is some work to be done in terms of pushing it out 
and finding a middle ground that would allow some of the water commission to be funded 
by the resources trust fund and others not to be. 
Chairman Schaible: So you don't think this is the line to draw? 
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Senator Triplet: The engineers are working directly with project planning that is part of it. 
The projects will get planned but if it our state employees who are not allowed to do it. I 
think it is our decision to make as where we draw the line. 
Chairman Schaible: I view it a bit different, the water commission is set up and once a 
project is set up there is a difference between operating and not. That is where I see the 
line as drawn, the difference between operating budget and general funds. Once a project 
is delegated, prioritized and appropriated to fund that is where I see the line as drawn. 
Senator Murphy: It sounds like there is a difference between a proposal and a project. 
Chairman Schaible: You don't delegate funding until there is a prioritized project. 
Senator Murphy: The discussion is everything that you have to go through as a proposal is 
still part of the project and you are saying that if you had to draw a line you could draw the 
line between the proposal and the finalized. 
Senator Triplett: I don't this what this says is that they would not be allowed to spend any 
money for anybody within their department including the engineers who are working on 
approved projects. Then they would have to lay off the project engineers within their office 
and privatize it all. 
Senator Hogue: I have a feeling that if we forward this to Appropriations as is it will go 
through with a do not pass. So if want to make it clear what we think is inappropriate 
expenditure then we should take that up ourselves. The reason you would create a fund 
like this is something other than defraying the expenses of the state water commission. If 
we don't do it ourselves it won't happen. 
Senator Triplett: I suggest a committee of 2 to figure out the language. 
Chairman Schaible assigned a committee of Senator Armstrong: and Senator Triplett to 
come up with language for a possible amendment. Chairman Schaible gave the committee 
a deadline of one week to bring their findings. 

Discussion on SB 2058 was then closed 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Expla nation or reason for i ntrod uction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

Min utes: 1 Attachment 

Chairman Schaible: Can you explain the chart we have in front of us? 

Senator Triplett: See attachment #1. 

Senator Armstrong and I met with Dave from the administrative section of the water council 
and he was very helpful in terms of explain the broad brush of their budget. 3:30 it is doing 
serious work for water management and should be considered a general fund program. 
That is the direction we are heading. 

Chairman Schaible: How will this affect them if it passes? 

Senator Triplett: It will not accomplish what they set to accomplish. It would not be able to 
use trust fund dollars to fund the projects for the engineers. I t  does not meet the stated 
intentions of the bill. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

M inutes: 

Chairman Schaible called the committee back to order. Senator Triplett talked about getting 
an amendment set up for this bill. 

Dave Laskchkewitsch: North Dakota Water Council. 

Chairman Schaible: The questions that we have on SB 2058 are seeing if we want to 
proceed with the concept or if removing one would make it more palatable. 

Senator Triplett: The situation, as I understand it, is the entire agency is considered a 
special fund agency bases on actions from the last legislative session by which the whole 
agency is funded. The bill doesn't seem to accurately portray what they were after in the 
first place. After some discussion with Mr. Laskchkewitsch we decided that the most logical 
way of dividing it would be to put all of the agencies back in as a general fund agency, 
subject to the appropriations committee agreeing with that. 

Dave Laskchkewitsch: Last biennium we went in as a general funded agency and House 
appropriations is where we were switched to special funds. The legislature has switched it 
back and forth. 

Senator Hogue: Can you tell us what testimony you provided in the interim regarding this 
bill, either for or against or neutral. 

Dave Laskchkewitsch: We didn't provide any testimony; it was brought up very late at one 
of their last meetings. It was simply brought forward and adopted. 

Senator Triplett: Talk about the section of the water commission so people have a better 
understanding and why there isn't a clear way to divide out. 
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Dave Laskchkewitsch: The water comm1ss1on has 5 divisions the project funding is 
primarily out of the water development division however, if you separate that division there 
are regulatory functions in that division as well as regulatory functions in the water 
appropriation division. Primarily we use consultant engineers on our projects and their roll 
is in project management. They cross over from the regulatory roll and the oversight roll so 
there is not a clean line it was alluded to this committee. Along that logic all of the funding is 
project related. Our employees do not break out their time charges 

Mike Dwyer: Was there support for bringing it back to a general fund agency. The history 
was in 2003 the budget was very short and the governor was trying to figure a way to make 
it work so he funded the Water Commission Trust Fund. It was general fund in the next 
biennium; in 2013 we were looking at $515,000,000. Along with that there were enormous 
needs that had developed. Trying to get water to eastern North Dakota was increasing the 
demand so we tried to convene the appropriations to not do that but they did. We think that 
the general fund agency should be the water resource committee. The legislature itself put 
something on the ballot that once it went into the trust fund and could only be used for 
certain projects. That was not the intent. 

Senator Triplett: So do you think we are on the right path or should we encourage the 
appropriations committee to make it an entirely general fund agency . .  

Mike Dwyer: We hope you pass it because we think it should be a general fund agency. 

Senator Hogue: You say on the fiscal note that the proposed budget for the water 
commission includes $19,673,000 for payroll. When you say payroll does that mean 
permanent employees and their benefits. 

Dave Laskchkewitsch: No, it is payroll and employees. When I did the note I made the 
assumption otherwise all the staff would move to general funds. 

Senator Hogue: But the $19,673,000 doesn't include contractors, correct? 

Dave Laskchkewitsch: Correct, they had to come to the general fund if we are paying them 
directly. 

Senator Triplett offered to make an amendment. 

Senator Hogue: I don't know why their budget would come from the trust fund. Maybe we 
pick a percentage of employees, maybe half. There is no math behind it but it also still sees 
that it shouldn't come out of the constitutional fund. 

Senator Armstrong: If all the lines are blurred can we pick a percentage basis. 

Senator Murphy: I t  would seem that a percentage would take out the worrisome amounts 
any time. It would also seem that Dave Laskchkewitsch could do his budget easily. 

Chairman Schaible closed the meeting. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

Minutes: hment 

Senator Hogue: (See attachment #1) I think that it is helpful to get some history on the 
Resources Trust Fund and I am sorry to say that we have to go back to 1981 when we 
created the oil extraction tax that was created by an initiated measure. It imposed a tax of 
6.5% on hydrocarbon. After it created the extraction tax started throwing off revenue. One 
of the first things that the legislature did was create a statutory fund called the Resources 
Trust Fund and it took about 2 or 3 sessions before legislators started getting concerned 
that the statutory fund that they created was being rated for purposes unrelated to natural 
resources. One such incident was the Grafton complex was able to take money out of the 
fund to make improvements to the school in Grafton. By 1989 legislators got together to 
propose a constitutional amendment which you have in front of you, House Concurrent 
Resolution 3022. The testimony in support of this constitutional amendment was that we 
need a constitutional fund and to restrict it in the constitution so that subsequent 
legislatures can keep rating it for purposes unrelated to resources. What you have in front 
of you is how it was originally purposed in 1989 and if you look at page 1 line 18 it says 
that, "the state Water Commission the money may be spent in the resources trust fund for 
the state water commission for planning for and construction of water related projects." 
That is not how the resolution was put on the ballot for the people to consider. If you look at 
the amendment they removed the phrase, "planning for construction" and replaced it with 
"construction." If you go to legislative history, a question was asked of Senator Stromme as 
to why they removed to word planning from the original amendment. Mr. Dwyer explained 
that planning those activities-design, feasibility, planning) there is adequate local, state, 
and federal funds for that so those types of activities should not be funded by the 
Resources Trust Fund. I t  should be for construction of water related projects with planning 
and feasibility studies to be funded from other sources. I guess it is my impression that the 
legislative history on this constitutional fund couldn't be clearer than it is, planning activities 
for water projects should not come out of the Resources Trust Fund but should come out of 
the general fund or as Mr. Dwyer testified other state funds, local funds, federal funds. A lot 
of these water projects are a cooperative effort between the federal, local, and state 
government. What I did at that point was ask Tim Dawson to prepare an amendment that 
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outlines out what I think that the history shows and that is that the money should not be 
expended for those planning and engineering activities that need to take place up front 
before a project is approved for construction. That is the purpose of the amendment. I did 
visit with Senator Holmberg about it and his suggestion was to make this affective for the 
next biennium so that it doesn't throw off the budgeting that is going on for the upcoming 
biennium. 

Senator Triplett: The amendment that I requested was along the same lines but a little less 
specific. We should not be too precise because some of the people inside the office do 
work on the management of the office and the on-the-ground part of this is because of the 
office. Mr. Dawson is working on that amendment currently. I do appreciate the 
conversation that Senator Hogue had with Senator Holmberg. 

Senator Armstrong: I hope we solve the problem in the future so it is not bouncing back and 
forth across the net depending on where budgets are. 

Chairman Schaible: We will wait a little bit and see where we are at. 

There was no further discussion and Chairman Schaible closed discussion on SB 2058 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

M inutes: Ii 1 attachment 

Senator Triplett then explained the amendment that she brought to the committee. See 

attachment #1) 

Chairman Schaible: What kind of fiscal impact would this have with a different start date? 

Senator Triplett: I didn't ask specifically. This is more of a concept level discussion I did not 

know what the fiscal impact is I am sorry. 

Senator Hogue: Did Mr. Laschkewitsch give you an idea of the total dollars that the 

department's budgets are made up? 

Senator Triplett: I do not know offhand. 

Senator Hogue: It occurred to me that the amendments are not incompatible, they could be 

combined. I certainly think that we should accommodate the way the water department 

does. The constitution does not have to yield to how they run their department. By putting 

the future date in it serves as a notice that says that there is a provision. They just don't 

have the flexibility to put the funds into that fund. We should make it as clear as we can 

with the language. 
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Vice Chair Unruh: Would taking out the 'education activities' section of the amendment in 

the 02000 version. An education program can fall under the funding for programs for energy 

conservation; it might be a bit of a stretch. 

Senator Triplett: I think that it is too much of a stretch because I don't think that is within the 

purview of what the state water commission does. Energy conservation is more like how to 

use less energy so the only connection I can think of is hydropower but it is tenuous 

connection and to the extent that the legislature has funded energy conservation it has 

been only in the last session and the money was all directed toward the department of 

commerce in their division of renewable energy and energy efficiency. 

Senator Hogue: I think that if we add internal administration, atmospheric activities and 

water appropriations activities those are three that arguably do not involve construction of 

water related projects. If I understand what Senator Triplett is saying in her conversation 

with Mr. Laschkewitsch is that we have these functions of our agency compartmentalized 

into these different components and if you told us we couldn't use resources trust funds for 

those duties we would be able to internally figure that out so that we adhere to the 

language of the bill. When talking about water appropriations activities I think that it is just 

the permitting for the people who draw water out of our surface bodies and it is arguably 

not a construction activity. 

There was no further discussion, the committee recessed until the new amendment has 
been drafted. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Schaible called the committee back to order, the amendment was presented. 
. . 

Chairman Schaible: Is this what we were looking for? 

Senator Hogue: I think that we would be on more solid ground if we said planning and 
engineering water projects. 

Senator Hogue: I f  there are engineers that are engineering that would be permissible under 
the resources trust fund because it is related. 

Senator Triplett: That was a concern, if we put too fine a point on this then it would be bad. 
They help the local projects, water board etc. the commission works with them so a lot of 
the on the ground engineers. 

Senator Hogue: How about "for planning and studying the feasibility of water projects" is 
that better? And take out engineering because there is some engineering that is ok and 
some that is not. 

Senator Laffen: Make sure we have a comma after water projects so it doesn't run into one 
line. 

A motion was then made by Senator Armstrong to adopt the amendment as amended with 
a second by Senator Laffen, there was no further discussion, roll was taken and the motion 
passed 6-0-1 . 

With the amended bill in front of them a motion was made by Senator Armstrong for a Do 
Pass as Amended with a Re Referral to Appropriations. There was no further discussion, 



Senate Energy and Natural Resources 
SB 2058 

01/23/2015 
Page2 

roll was taken and the motion passed 7-0-0 with Senator Hogue carrying the bill to the floor. 
There was no further discussion and Chairman Schaible closed the hearing . 

I 
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15 .0215 .02003 
Title.03000 

Adopted by the Energy and Natural Resource� 
Committee 

�� January 23, 2015 

� '{) 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 205 (' 

Page 1, line 2, after "fund" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1, line 21, overstrike "planning for and" 

Page 2, line 1, remove "is not available to the state water commission or any employees of or" 

Page 2, remove lines 2 and 3 

Page 2, line 3, replace "engineering" with "may not be expended for planning or studying the 
feasibility of water projects. for the internal administration of the commission, for 
atmospheric resource activities. or for water appropriation activities" 

Page 2, after line 11, insert: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 2017." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15 .0215 .02003 
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 26, 2015 12:19pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_15_004 
Carrier: Hogue 

Insert LC: 15.0215.02003 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2058: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Schaible, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2058 was placed on the Sixth order on 
the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after "fund" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1, line 21, overstrike "planning for and" 

Page 2, line 1, remove "is not available to the state water commission or any employees of 
or" 

Page 2, remove lines 2 and 3 

Page 2, line 3, replace "engineering" with "may not be expended for planning or studying the 
feasibility of water projects, for the internal administration of the commission. for 
atmospheric resource activities. or for water appropriation activities" 

Page 2, after line 11, insert: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 
2017." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_ 15_004 
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2058 
2/2/2015 

Job # 22943 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to State Water Commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

Minutes: 

Legislative Council - Brady Larson 
OMB - Sheila Peterson 

Ii Attachments 1- 4 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2058. Roll Call was taken. All 
committee members were present and Chairman Holmberg reminded the committee this 
bill has a $43M fiscal note. 

Tim Dawson, Legislative Council: I staff the Water Topics Overview Committee. This 
bill came from that committee and I am here to explain it. Neutral on the bill. It says the 
principal income of the RTF may be expended and is available for the State Water 
Commission for construction of water related projects. However, the principle and income 
may not be expended for planning or studying the feasibility of water projects for the 
internal administration of the commission, for atmospheric resource activities or for water 
appropriation activities. The intent is to make the State Water Commission a general fund 
agency and not a Resources Trust Fund funded agency. 

Chairman Holmberg: The burden would be on the general fund instead of the Resources 
Trust Fund. Tim is taking no position - just a resource person. 

Senator G. Lee: Is  there some history going back to 2005-07 that there were general fund 
dollars that went to the Water Commission? 

Tim: Yes, it has gone back and forth between being funded by the Resources Trust Fund 
and the general funds. I think it was last discussed at the budget section. The issue pops 
up over time. 

Chairman Holmberg: A lot of it depends on the status of the general fund and less status 
of the Resources Trust Fund. 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2058 
February 2, 2015 
Page 2 

Mike Dwyer, Water Users Coalition: Testified in favor of SB 2058. 
ND Constitution, Article X, Section 22 - Attachment 1. 
We have two things we want to talk about: (1) as a matter of principle and (2) what is in 
front of us in terms of water projects and water needs. 

(1) Principle - the Water Commission was created in 1937 and was a general fund agency 
until 2003 when Governor Hoeven funded it out of the Resources Trust Fund. It took two 
bienniums to convince the Legislature to put it back in the general fund. Then it was 
funded out of the general fund until last biennium when it was moved back into the 
Resources Trust Fund. The Resources Trust Fund was created in 1981. In 1989, the 
legislature put it on the ballot and the RTF was made a constitutional Trust Fund. Once the 
money is in there, it's supposed to be used for water projects and not for funding the 
agency. We'd like to see the agency put back in the general fund where it mostly has been 
for its entire existence. If the bill is passed, it still wouldn't do anything because you would 
have to amend SB 2020, which is the water commission's appropriations bill, to make the 
water commission a general fund agency in order to implement this bill if it is passed. If it 
passes there would be both statute and constitutional provision that would say that the RTF 
is intended to be used for constructing water projects. 

(2) A lot of needs have arisen in ND concerning water. The Resources Trust Fund 
available revenues for next biennium will be about $500M. (08:05) He named many of the 
water projects throughout North Dakota that they are trying to complete. The RTF revenue 
should be used for constructing water projects because of the tremendous needs across 
the state. 

Senator G. Lee: He referred to the Fiscal Note where it says that the language "unless 
otherwise provided by law" would require the non-construction activities associated with the 
Devils Lake outlet, southwest pipeline, and NAWS to become general fund expenditures. 
The operation of those, then, as the bill is amended would fall under the general fund too? 

Mike: The agency should be a general fund agency. They did it backwards, but the 
bottom line is "is it a general fund agency or a Resources Trust Fund agency". 

Senator G. Lee: The way it's written now, those functions would come out of the general 
fund instead of the RTF? 

Mi ke: There are concerns about the language. Whatever passes, if it's going to be 
implemented, you'd have to amend SB 2020. 

Chairman Holmberg: After new revenue projections last week, the RTF and SIFF fund 
really took some big hits, but so did the general fund. If we were to pass the Governor's 
budget with those new revenue forecasts, I believe we'd be about $129M in the hole. 
What helps on one side hurts on the other. I would guess that many of these major issues 
like this one won't be resolved until April. But we have to hear these bills and make some 
determination to bridge the gap between now and what we find out on March 15. 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2058 
February 2, 2015 
Page 3 

This is an interesting case where we have the law and what the constitution says. 
Situational ethics is what drives what the Legislature has done in this over the years and 
will probably continue. 

E ric Volk, Executive Director, North Dakota Rural Water Systems: 
Testified in favor of SB 2058. Attachment 2. 

Blake C rosby, Executive Director, North Dakota League of Cities: 
Testified in favor of SB 2058. Attachment 3. 

Opposition to the bill: 
Dave Laschkewitsch, Director of Administrative Services, North Dakota State Water 
Commission: Testified against SB 2058. Attachment 4. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2058. The water sub-committee will be 
looking at this along with SB 2020 to see how it all fits together. 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2058 
2/16/2015 

Job# 23874 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

� Committee Clerk Signature 

� � 5 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to state water commission use of funding from the resources trust fund. 

M inutes: 

Senator G. Lee said that SB 2058 came out of Water Topics Committee during the interim 
which was recommending that the operation and administrative parts of the Water 
Commission be paid for by general funds as opposed to the resources trust fund. The 
Energy and Natural Resources committee looked at the bill as well and looked at it in the 
sense of the constitutional part of that. And there is some constitutional question whether 
or not the administrative and services part should be in the resources trust fund or come 
out of the general fund. We're going to recommend in the Water Commission budget that 
we shift those costs to the general fund. It will be somewhere in the neighborhood in the 
$25M - not exactly sure of the number yet. Over time, where ever the money was is where 
where those services were paid out of. It went from the general fund to the resources trust 
fund and back and forth and back and forth since we've started paying for water projects 
out of that fund. We're going to go back to the 2011-13 breakdown of paying those kinds of 
services out of the general fund is what we're going to recommend to the committee in an 
amendment coming up. So SB 2058 would not be needed. 

Chairman Holmberg asked Senator Robinson, since he was on the Water Topics 
Committee and the Water Commission subcommittee, if he felt there was enough 
information to dispose of this bill. The current system does present some constitutional 
issues which would be tough to defend on the floor of the Senate. 

Senator Robinson said Senator G. Lee explained it very well and this is a work in 
process. We'll see what the other side does during the second half of session. Obviously 
there is concern for general fund funding. There is certainly off-setting concern for the 
resources trust fund. We feel the best thing at this time would be to put this in the general 
fund. Personally I believe that's where it belongs. 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2058 
February 16, 2015 
Page 2 

Senator Robinson moved Do Not Pass on 2058. 
Senator G. Lee seconded. 

Senator Wanzek: You're going to address the general fund issue within the Water 
Commission budget? 

Senator G. Lee: Yes, that is correct. That's our intent and an amendment is being drafted 
that would include those costs being paid from general fund dollars. 

Chairman Holmberg: It's situational. I f  the resources trust fund was fat and sassy, we'd 
take the money out of there to pay these costs. I f  the other situation, we'd take it out of the 
general fund, so we've been all over the map. It goes back to original language when the 
constitution was done, and the issue was that the committee removed the word "planning" 
from the usage of the money that was raised in this constitutional amendment. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 0 

Senator Holmberg will carry the bill on the floor. 



Date: :J • l �.., lY 
Roll Call Vote #: I -��--

2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. !) Q $ Y 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 
-----------------------� 

Recommendation: 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

Senators Yes 

Chairman Holmberg z--
Senator Bowman i...---
Senator Krebsbach 1 �-
Senator Carlisle L.--
Senator Sorvaag 1----
Senator G. Lee v-
Senator Kilzer i-----
Senator Erbele I� 
Senator Wanzek v--

Total (Yes) 1-3 
Absent 

No 

No 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Senators Yes No 

Senator Heckaman v 
Senator Mathern v--
Senator O'Connell L---i...--
Senator Robinson t--' 

Floor Assignment � 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 16, 2015 9:00am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_30_007 
Carrier: Holmberg 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2058, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends DO NOT PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed SB 2058 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_30_007 
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Trust Fund Compairison: Water Development Trust Fund & Resources Trust Fund, for the Bienniums of 2007-2017 

Beginning Balance 

Est. Revenues 

Total Available 

Est. Expenditures/Transfers 

Est. Ending Balance 

2007- 2009 2009 - 2011 2011- 2013 

Water Dev. Resources Water Dev. Resources Water Dev. Resources 

9,634,846 26,723,173 13,548,706 90,295,609 25,614,113 128,447,646 

31,501,306 44,161,100 19,746,536 98,190,000 20,624,034 204,423,173 

41,136,152 70,884,273 33,295,242 188,485,609 46,238,147 332,870,819 

40,055,999 69,352,698 32,376,076 188,400,000 37,189,734 332,400,000 

1,080,153 

327,500,000 

127,500,000 

27,500,000 

1,531,575 919,166 85,609 9,048,413 470,819 

2007 - 2009 2009 - 2011 2011 - 2013 2013 - 2015 2015 - 2017 

2013- 2015 2015 - 2017 

Water Dev. Resources Water Dev. Resources 

26,326,869 265,172,286 9,501,107 593,415, 760 

18,000,000 556,926,350 18,000,000 835,992,190 

44,326,869 822,098,636 27,501,107 1,429,407,950 

44,250,000 706,344,534 27,500,000 1,272,573,031 

76,869 115,754,102 1,107 53,702,982 

-t-Water Development 

-II-Resources 
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98413 . 0100 

Fi fty- f i rst 
Leg i s l at i ve As semb l y  
o f  North Dakota 

I ntroduced by 

Rep resentati ve Goetz 

S enator Tal lackson 

HOUSE COICURRENT 
RESOLUTION NO. 3022 

A+t�)1\� \ 
� \  

. s� �oss 
\- L"Z- 15 

1 A c o n current re s o l ut ; on to create and enact a n ew section  to art i c l e  X of the 

2 Con st i tuti on of North Da �ota to prov i de that the resourc e s  tru.st fund i s  a 

3. c o n _s t i tu.t 1 o n a l  tru st fund ; to prov·i de f.or tra n � fe r  of funds to the re sources 

4 trust fund ; and to p ro v i de a n  effecti ve date . 

5 STATEMENT OF INTENT 

6 Thi s mea sure e stab l i she s  the re sources tru st fund a s  a con sti tuti on a l  trust 

7 fund e f fecti ve January 1 ,  1 99 1 . 

8 BE I T  RESOLVED BY THE ffJUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA , THE 

9 SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN : 

1 0  That the fo l l owi n g  new secti on to arti c l e  X o f  the C o n sti tuti on of 

1 1  North Da kota i s  agreed to a nd mu st be subm i tted to the qua l i fi ed el ectors of 

1 2  North Da kota at the genera l  e l ect i on to be h e l d  i n  1990 , i n  accordance wi th 

13 sect i on 1 6  of a rti c l e  I V  of the Con sti tuti o n  o f  North Dakota . 

14 SECTION 1 .  A new sect i on to art i c l e  X o f  the Consti tut i o n  of North 

15 Da kota i s  ·hereby c reated and enac ted to read as fo l l ows : 

16 Ten percen t  of a l l o i l extracti o n  tax revenu e s must be a l l ocated and 

1 7  c red i ted to the resources trust fund in  the state t re a s u ry for :  

18 1 .  The state water com111i s s i on for p l an n i n g  fo r and con struct i on of 

19 water-re l ated proj ect s ,  i nc l ud i ng �ural wate r sy stems ; and 

20 2 .  Fund i n g  o f  programs for deve l opment of energy con servati on and 

2 1  

22 

23 

re n ewab l e  ene r�y source s ,  stud i e s  for dev e l opment of cogenerat i on 

sy stems that i ncrea se the capac i ty o f  a sy stem to produce more than 

one ki n d  of energy from the same fuel , stud i e s  for dev e l opment of 

Page No . 1 9841 3 . 0 100 



Fi fty- f i rs t  
Leg i s l at i ve Assemb l y  "·· . 
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1 

2 

waste product� uti l1 U�1 6.n , .  'irWJ>fc)r maki ng gran .. ts and l oan s 
• 't'' , 

i n \- 2-z..- \ S 

connectlon .wi t h  t'he ��,'. ;prog rams and stud i e s . 

3 SECTION Z .  TRANSFER . I f  thi s mea s u re i s  approved by the voters , any 

4 amo u n t s  i n  the s i n ki n g  fund e s tab l i s hed for payment of  the No rth Da kota water 

5 dev e l opme n t  bond s , southwe s t  p i pe l i ne seri e s , a nd any amo u n t s  i n . the 

6 re sources trust fund must be tra n s ferred to the re source s tru st fund a s  

7 c reated by t h i s mea sure . 

8 SECTION 3 .  EFFECTIVE DATE . I f  approved by the vO.te·rs , th H mea sure 

9 become s e ffec t i ve · o n  J a nuary 1 ,  1991 , and appl i e s  to tax c o l l ec t i o n s  rece i ved 

10 on or a fter that date . 

· Pa.g e  No . 2 9841 3- . 0 100 



984 1 3 . 0105 P repa red by tht Ltg f s l a t f vt Counc f 1 
sta ff for Jo f n t Con s t i tut f ona l Rev f s f on 

Ma rch 22 , 1989 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO .  �022 C))/J
i 

s / z.i- / 04 
P1g1 l ,  rtp l 1c1 l f nt s  6 and 7 wf th "Th f s  mea s ure authori zes the l tg f s l a t f ve 

a s semb ly to dtd f c1tt 1 percentage o f  o f  1 tax revenues to a spec i a l  fund 
to be known as the resources trus t  fund , to be expended for water �� 
proj ects and energy con servat i on programs . Thi s mea sure wi l l  become 

< tffect1 ve July 1 ,  199 1 . 11 � 0 
P1g1 1 .  l i nt 12 ,  rep l ace "genera l "  wi th "pri mary" � aJ'f><O 

----- \-ZZ-\S 
P1g1 1 ,  repl ace l f nes 16 and 17  wi th "The l eg i s l at i ve a s semb l y  may p rovide by 

l aw for 1 percentage o f  revenue from taxes i mpo sed on the extract i on or 
producti on of of 1 to be a l l ocated and c red i ted to a spec i a l  tru st fund , 
to be known a s  the resource s tru s t  fund.  The p r 1 nc1 pa1  and i ncome o f  
the re sources trust fund may b e  expended o n l y  pursuant to l eg i s l a t i ve 
approp r f a t f on for : "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 18 , rep l ace "The state water co111111 i s s f on for p l ann i ng for and 
con struct i on of" wf  th "Con s truct i ng" 

Page 1 ,  l i nt 20 , remove "deve l opmen t  o f" and rep l ace " a nd" wi th a peri od 

Page l ,  remove l f ne s  2 1  through 23 

Page 2, remove l i ne s  1 and Z 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 9 , rep l ace "January" wi th "Jul y" 

Renumber accord i ng l y  



1986 CHAPTER 795 CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, PROPOSED 

CHAPTER 795 

HOUS E  CONCURRENT RESOLUT I ON NO . 3022 
( Representat i ve Goet z )  

( Senator T a l l a c k s o n ) 

RESOURCES TRUST FUND 

A c o n c u r r e n t  re s o l u t 1 o n to c r e a t e  a nd e n a c t  a new s e c t i o n  to a r t i c l e  X of t h e  
Con s t i tu t i o n o f  N o r t h  D a k o t a  t o  p r o v i de t h a t  the re s o u rc e s  tru s t  f u nd 
i s  a c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  t r u s t  fund ; to p ro v i de f o r  t r a n s f e r  of f u n d s  to t h e  
r e s o u r c e s  t r u s t  f u n d ; a n d  t o  p ro v i de a n  e f f ec t i v e d a t e . 

STATEMENT OF I NTENT 
T h i s  me a s u r e  a u t h o r i ze s  t he l e g i s l a t i ve a s semb l y  to d ed i c a te a p e r c e n t a g e  o f  
o i l  t a x  rev e n u e s  t o  a s p e c i a l f und t o  b e  k n own a s  the re s o u r c e s  t r u s t  fund , 
t o  be e x p e nded f o r  wa t e r  proj e c t s  a n d  e n e r gy c o n s e rv a t i o n  p rog r am s . T h i s 
m e a s u re w i l l  become e f fe c t i v e J u l y  1 ,  1 99 1 . 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTAT IVES O F  NORTH 
DAKOTA , THE S ENATE CONCURR I NG THERE I N :  

T h a t  the f o l l ow i n g  n ew se c t i o n  t o  a r t i c l e  X o f  t h e  C o n s t i tu t i o n o f  
N o r t h  D a k o t a  i s  a g reed t o  a n d  m u s t  be subm i tted t o  the q u a l i f i ed e l e c t o r s  o f  
N o r t h  D a k o t a  a t  the p r i m a ry e l ec t i o n t o  b e  h e l d  i n  1 9 90 , i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i th 
s ec t i o n  16 o f  a rt i c l e  I V  o f  t h e  C o n s t i tu t i o n  o f  N o r t h  D a ko t a . 

S ECT I ON 1 .  A new s ec t i o n  to a r t i c l e  X o f  t h e  C on s t i t u t i o n o f  N o r t h  
D a ko t a  i s  h e r e by c re a ted a nd e n ac ted t o  read a s  f o l l ow s : 

T h e  l e g i s l a t i v e a s s emb l y  may p ro v i de by l aw f o r  a p e rc e n t a g e  o f  r e v e n u e  
f rom t a x e s i mp o s e d  o n  t he e x t rac t i o n o r  p roduc t i on o f  o i l  t o  be a l l oc a ted a n d  
c re d i t e d  to a s p e c i a l  t r u s t  f u n d , t o  be k n o w n  a s  t h e  re s o u r c e s  t r u s t  f u n d . 
T h e  p r i n c i pa l  a nd i n come o f  t h e  re s o u r c e s  t r u s t  f u n d  m ay be e x p e nded o n l y  
p u r s u a n t  t o  l e g i s l a t i v e a p p r op r i a t i o n f o r : 

1 .  C o n s t r uc t i n g  wa te r- re l a ted p r o j e c t s , i n c l ud i n g r u r a l  w a t e r  s y s t em s ;  
a n d  

2 .  F u n d i n g o f  p r o g r a m s  f o r  e � e rg y  c o n s e r v at i o n .  

S ECT ION 2 .  TRANS F ER . I f t h i s me a s ur e  i s  a p p ro v ed by t h e  vot e r s , a ny 
a mo u n t s  i n  t h e  s i n k i n g f u n d  e s ta b l i s he d  f o r  p ayme n t  o f  t h e  N o r t h  D a kota water 
d e v e l o pm e n t  b o nd s , s o u t hwe s t  p i pe l i n e s e r i e s , and a ny a m o u n t s  i n  the 
r e s o u r c e s  t r u s t  fund mu s t  be t r a n s f e r red t o  the re s o u r c e s  t r u s t  fund a s  
c re a ted by t h i s me a s u re . 

SECT ION 3 .  EFFECT I V E  DAT E . I f a p p ro v e d  by t h e  v o te r s , t h i s  m e a s u r e  
b e c ome s e f f e c t i v e o n  J u l y  1 ,  1 99 1 , a n d  a p p l i e s  to t a x  c o l l ec t i o n s  rece i ve d  o n  
o r  a f t e r  t h a t  d a t e . 

F i l e d Apri l 1 1 , 1 989 
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\.--Z.,L;;- \ t; � Dwyer , represent ing the North Dako ta Wa ter ITs ers Assoc i a t i on , 

st ated tha t hi s  organi za tion was i n  s uppo r t  of t h i s  r e s o l u t ion , and 
wanted to addres s the mer its o f  setting as i de f unds spec i f i ca l l y  for 
water deve lopment . He d i s t r i buted to the Commi ttee a �roposed 
amendment to the resolution , ( with the concur rence o f  P r ime S ponsor 
Rep . Goe t z ) .  He stated that w i t h  the amendment , the r e s o l u t i on 
wou l d  be more � lear to the voters . He gave cop i e s  o f  h i s  prepared 
tes t imony to the J . C . R .  Commi ttee . See attached . 

Senator Stromme asked for the reason for r emov i ng the word pl ann i ng 
f rom the reso lution , on Page l ,  l i ne 1 8 .  

MiKe Dwyer answered that there are many words whi ch cou ld be used 
for pre-cons truction activi t i e s : des i gn , fea s ibi l i ty , p lanning , e t c . 
and that there wi l l  be adequate loca l , s tate and federal funds to 
prov ide for that activi ty . The current budget recommends two mi l l ion , 
two hundred thous and dol lars f rom the Resources Trus t Fund for the 
S tate Water Commi s s i on admi ni s trative func t ion . With the word 
p lanning in the resolution , this could con t inue to be done and t h i s  
def e a t s  the purpose o f  the Resources Trus t Fund t o  provide f o r  the 
cons truction of water pro j ects . Water resources provide a 
tremendous e conomi c base . I n  1 9 8 3 , rura l water sys tems we�e added 
to the Resources Trust Fund to ascer t a i n  that the s ys t ems were 
inc luded i n  water-re l ated pro ject s . 

Repr e s entative Goe t z , Prime S ponsor s tated that h i s  reason for 
s ponsorship was the concern o f  the preci ous re.source , wate r , mus t  
b e  a focus for our s tate . T h i s  resolution creates some permanence 
for that important resource . · He gave th� Commi ttee a h i s tory of 
the R e s ources Trust Fund , inc ludi ng the f i nati'ci a l  aspects , to 
f a c i l i tate �he J . C . R . Commi ttee ' s  understand i ng of the i ntent o f  
thi s  resolution . 

Senator Ho lmberg s tated that s ince money has been approp r i ated f rom 
this f und f or the next biennium , and the e f fective date of t h i s  
leg i s lat ion would b e  January 1 ,  1 9 9 1 , three- f ourths of the way 
through the biennium. Would that have an impact on the revenue s that 
the s tate would have projected for the las t six months of that 
bie nn i um? And i f  so, how can we p lan for tha t , when this is not 
vot e d  on until November? Then two months later there cou l d  be a 
potential decrease ,  then we ' re looking at the spect r e  of the 
Governor havinq to make some cuts in progr��s because the money 
would not be there . Sen . Holmberq s uggested that perhaps the 
r e s o l u t i on s hould be amended to change the e f f ective date to 
July 1 ,  1 9 9 1 , and that it coul d  be p laced on the pr imary b a l lot . 

�epr e s entative Goet z  s tated that he could understand the s i tuation 
that Se� Holmberg had outl ined , and would concur , if the J . C . R .  
Commi ttee decided to do so . 



15.02 15.0200 1 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Hogue A.�"\ ... � .....ta.._ .. January 2 1, 2015 ' ' '�'"' 'l..l.>J� 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2058 
�� 
'O'D�� t-�d.-\5 Page 1, line 2, after "fund" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1, line 2 1, overstrike "planning for and" 

Page 2, line 1, remove "is not available to the state water commission or any employees of or" 

Page 2, remove line 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace "unless otherwise provided by law" with "may not be expended for 
planning and engineering" 

Page 2, after line 11, insert: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 20 17." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.02 15.0200 1 
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15 .0215 .02002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

January 22, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2058 

Page 2 ,  line 2 ,  remove "wages, salaries, and operating expenses" 

Page 2 ,  line 3, replace "unless otherwise provided by law" with "the internal administration of 
the commission, for the atmospheric resources activities, for planning and education 
activities, or the water appropriations activities" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15 .0215 .02002 
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FINANCE AND PUBLIC DEBT Art. X, § 24 
,;,- �-IS 

Section 22. The legislative assembly may provide by law for a percent- -#' 
age of revenue from truces imposed on the extraction or production of oil to .-f"'/ J 
be allocated and credited to a special trust fund, to be known as the 
resources trust fund. The principal and income of the resources trust fund 
may be expended only pursuant to legislative appropriation for: 

1. Constructing water-related projects, including rural water sys-
tems; and 

· 

2. Funding of programs for energy conservation. 

Source: Adoption approved June 12, 1990 
(S.L. 1989, ch. 795, § l; S.L. 1991, ch. 747). 

Section 23. The legislative assembly may provide for the payment of 
adjusted compensation to North Dakota residents who were members of the 
regular active duty armed forces and who served in the Persian Gulf theatre 
or in the Grenada, Lebanon, or Panama areas of armed conflict as desig­
nated by the President of the United States or to heirs of North Dakota 
residents who were members of the regular active duty armed forces and 
who died while on orders to or from the Persian Gulf theatre or in the 
Grenada, Lebanon, or Panama areas of armed conflict as designated by the 
President of the United States. The legislative assembly may provide a 
direct appropriation or provide for the issuance, sale, and delivery of bonds 
of the state of North Dakota in such principal amounts as determined by the 
legislative assembly to be necessary for the payment of adjusted compensa­
tion under this section. Adjusted compensation under this section may be 
paid at such rates, terms of service, and conditions as the legislative 
assembly provides. 

Source: Adoption approved June 9, 1992 
(S.L. 1991, ch. 755, § l; 1993, ch. 658, § 1). 

Section 24. Twenty percent of the revenue from oil extraction truces 
from trucable oil produced in this state must be allocated as follows: 

1. Fifty percent must be deposited in the common schools trust 
fund. 

2. Fifty percent must be deposited in the foundation aid stabiliza­
tion fund in the state treasury, the interest income of which 
must be transferred to the state general fund on July first of 
each year. The principal of the foundation aid stabilization fund 
may be expended only upon order of the governor, who may 
direct such a transfer only to offset foundation aid reductions 
that were made by executive action pursuant to law clue to a 
revenue shortage. 

Source: Adoption approved Nov. 8, 1994 
(S.L. 1993, ch. 663, §§ 1, 2; 1995, ch. 641). 
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Testimony of Eric Volk, Executive Director 

ND Rural Water Systems Association 

Senate Bill 2058 

Senate Appropriations Committee - February 2, 20 1 5  

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name is 

Eric Volk. I am the executive director of the North Dakota Rural Water Systems Association 

(NDRWSA) which serves a membership of more than 250 cities, 28 rural/regional water 

systems, and four tribal systems. 

The NDRWSA is committed to ensunng all  of North Dakota' s  residents receive 

affordable drinking water of excellent qual ity and sufficient quantity. NDRWSA is committed to 

completing and maintaining North Dakota' s  water infrastructure for economic growth and 

qual ity of l ife .  Today I am submitting testimony in support of a Senate Bil l  205 8 .  This bi l l  

provides additional funding to meet the critical water needs of North Dakota. 

In addition to the Southwest Pipeline Proj ect, Northwest Area Water System, the Red 

River Valley Water Supply Project and the Western Area Water Supply Project, there are 

currently many other rural and regional proj ects in various stages of development across the 

state. The total cost of these rural and regional projects for the next biennium is nearly $93 

mil lion see attached spreadsheet). To put it simply, funding the State Water Commission (SWC) 

agency operations out of the Resources Trust Fund has a negative effective on the completion of 

all  water proj ects. 

I 

�. I 
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Did you know the 32 rural/regional water systems: 

S upply water to users in al l 5 3  counties. 

Provide water to 236 (66%) of North Dakota' s  3 5 7  incorporated cities .  

Furnish water to over 200,000 North Dakota residents. 

Increase the bottom l ine for l ivestock producers. 

Work cooperatively with state and federal entities to complete North 

Dakota' s  water supply infrastructure. 

Reliable source of Quality Water on Tap for all North Dakotans impacts the following: 

Overal l  quality of l ife 

Economic development, prosperity & job creation 

Agricultural and l ivestock producers return on investment 

Increased property values 

Repopulation and stabi l ization of rural areas 

Small community sustainabi l ity 

We would respectful ly ask that the SWC agency operations be funded from the General 

Fund, not the Resources Trust Fund. We support Senate Bi l l  2058 with the proposed 

amendments. Thank you for giving me the opportunity to provide testimony on behalf of the 

members of the NDRWSA. 



Regional/Rural Water System Projects Estimated Cost State Grant Funding Request % Grant Project Description 

All Seasons Water Users District $17 ,394,000 $ 1 3,045,500 75% System 1 Expansion Project 

$796,000 $398,000 50% System 3 I mprovements 

Dakota Rural  Water District $1 ,998,930 $999,465 50% System Improvements 

Garrison Rural  Water District $1 99,500 $1 1 9,700 60% East Booster Station and Storage 

$1 78,200 $ 1 06,920 60% P ump Station Improvements 

$91 0,000 $546,000 60% Storage Facil ity and Booster Station Additions 

$1 ,095,700 $657,420 60% NW System Expansion 

Fort Berthold Rural Water System $6,200,000 $2,200,000 35% Twin Buttes Area 2 (250 new users) 

Missouri West Water System $405,000 $243,000 60% 1-94 Business Loop System I mprovements 

North Prairie Rural  Water District $1 50,000 $52,500 35% Cooperative Project with the City of Garrison and G RWD 

$3,800,000 $2,280,000 60% South Minot Distribution Line 

$1 ,400,000 $840,000 60% South M inot Elevated Water Tower 

$9,000,000 $6,750,000 75% Garrrison WTP & S u pply Cooperative Project 

Northeast Regional Water District $14 ,500,000 $ 1 0,875,000 75% New Water Supply and Expansion Project 

Southeast Water Users District $6,480,000 $4,860,000 75% System Expansion 

Spirit Lake Rural Water $3,200,000 $ 1 ,600,000 50% Warwick Service Area Expansion 

Standing Rock MR&I $8, 1 50, 555 $4,075,278 50% Selfridge Service Area 

Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa $20,745 $1 0,372 50% Water System Improvements-BIA 5 Roadway Bore 

$ 1 , 1 52,320 $576, 160 50% Water System Improvements-Contract 2-1 
$3,000,000 $ 1 ,500,000 50% Water System I mprovements-Rehab to Core System 

$2,044,770 $1 ,022,385 50% Water System Improvements-Contract 1 -2,  Phase 2 
$1 ,781 ,24 1  $890,620 50% Water System Improvements-Contract 1 -2,  Phase 1 
$2, 1 96,4 1 3  $1 ,096,208 50% Water System I mprovements-Belcourt Reservoir Pump Station 

$803,275 $401 ,637 50% Water Service to Rolla 

Stutsman Rural Water District $3,951 ,000 $2,370,600 60% Phase V Expansion P roject 

Walsh Rural Water District $1 ,886,961 $1 ,4 1 5,221 75% System Expansion 

TOTAL $92,694,61 0 $58,931 ,985 

2015-1 7 Reg ional and Rural Water Funding Needs 
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F e b ru a ry 2, 2015  

S E NATE A P P R O P R IATI O N S  COM M ITI E E  

S B  2058 

CHAI R M A N  H O LM B E RG AN D M E M B E RS OF TH E CO M M ITIE E :  

For  the reco rd m y  n a m e  i s  B l a ke Crosby. I a m  the Executive D i recto r of the N o rth 

Da kota League of Cit ies represe nti ng  the 357 cit ies across the State . 

We a re h e re i n  s u p port of S B  2058 with the p roposed a me n d m e nts.  As you have 

h e a rd fro m M r. Vo l k, 236 or  66% of my cit ies a re provi ded wate r via the ru ra l 

wate r syste m s  a n d you have seen the l ong l ist of projects from t h e  State Water 

Co m m issio n .  I t  i s  n ot d iffi cu lt to see that eve ry d o l l a r  is n eeded a nd fu n d i ng 

o p e rat ions of t h e  State Water Comm ission from the Resou rces Trust F u n d  wi l l  

have t h e  effect o f  e l i m i nat ing some vita l proj ects . 

O n  be ha lf of t h e  N o rth Da kota League of Cit ies,  I respectfu l ly a s k  fo r a Do Pass of 

SB 2058 as  a m e nd e d .  

THAN K Y O U  F O R  YO U R  TI M E  AN D CO NSI D E RATI O N .  I wi l l  try t o  a nswe r a ny 

q u estions  . 

3 . I 



TESTIMONY ON ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2058 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

Dave Lasch kewitsch, Director of Ad m i n istrative Services 
North Dakota State Water Com m ission 

February 2,  201 5 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name is Dave 
Laschkewitsch and I am the Director of Administrative Services at the North Dakota 
State Water Commission. 

I appear today in opposition to Engrossed Senate Bill 2058. This bill restricts the uses of 
the Resources Trust Fund. The bill had previously allowed use of the Resources Trust 
Fund for activities that were otherwise provided by law, however, that language was 
eliminated. Currently there are sections of law that allow the Resources Trust Fund to 
be used for all costs, including salaries and operations, of the Southwest Water Supply 
project, the Northwest Area Water Supply project, and both Devils Lake outlets. As this 
bill would be in conflict with those sections I believe the last bill passed would take 
precedence and would prevent use of the trust fund for those activities. If this bill were 
to be applied to the Commission's 2015-2017 budget we would need the General Fund 
to absorb approximately $13.2 million of costs that were previously funded by the 
Resources Trust Fund. $11.6 million of that is attributable to the operations of the two 
Devils Lake outlets. 

The bill also specifically prevents the Resources Trust Fund from being used for 
planning and feasibility studies. Again using the Commission's 2015-2017 proposed 
budget, we would require $3.4 million of requested feasibility projects to either be 
funded by the General Fund or pushed out to the local project sponsors. We are unable 
to estimate the cost for future biennia. Feasibility studies are critical in order to 
determine which projects should be advanced. 

The bill prevents the Commission from using the trust fund for internal administration, 
atmospheric resource activities, and for water appropriation responsibilities. Historically 
the weather modification project has been cost shared with counties where the project 
operates. The state share has been provided from the Resources Trust Fund. This bill 
would now prevent that as well. 

For these reason I encourage the committee to give this bill a do not pass 
recommendation. I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 




